

Santa Cruz Archers July 2, 2024 Meeting Minutes

1. Opening Items

- 1.1. Meeting Called to Order at 7:30
- 1.2. Adults, please add your names to the attendance list (if non-member, add "NM")

2. Officer Reports – briefly state successes and challenges.

- 2.1. President – Erick Sturm
 - 2.1.1. Thank you to everyone who helped with and came out to shoot the 3D in the Redwoods.
- 2.2. 1st VP – Gabrielle Garrett
 - 2.2.1. We had 10 at the club field/hunter shoot on June 9. The next will be held on Sunday, July 14.
 - 2.2.2. Launch of Club Target 900 on Sunday, 6/23: 7 attended and 10 on 6/30. Next ones are Sat. 7/13 and Sun. 7/28.
- 2.3. 2nd VP – Marty Vaden
 - 2.3.1. We had over 20 archers at the June 29 Critter Gitter. Next date: July 27.
- 2.4. Secretary – Andy Sterbenz
 - 2.4.1. No report.
- 2.5. Treasurer – Robyn McCool
 - 2.5.1. Income was \$2884.50, Expenses were \$893.25. The club is solvent.
 - 2.5.2. I don't have instructor counts yet
- 2.6. Outdoor Range Captain – Andy Sterbenz
 - 2.6.1. Thanks to Dean and Berry for helping clear the tree on Target 7
 - 2.6.2. Thanks to Mike, Berry and company for weed whacking
 - 2.6.3. Work Party Report
 - 2.6.3.1. The June work party finished the clean-up from the 3D in the Redwoods shoot. We updated the inventory of animals and inserts.
 - 2.6.3.2. A tree came down on Target 7 (a direct hit). Tree removal was on 6/29-6/30. Rebuilding the hut will be the 7/6 work party.
 - 2.6.3.3. If we have enough folks, we can fix the deck on Target 22.

Santa Cruz Archers July 2, 2024 Meeting Minutes

- 2.6.4. Outdoor Bale Replacement
 - 2.6.4.1. Still need to order superbales.
- 2.6.5. Trail/Target Maintenance
 - 2.6.5.1. Platform on Target 22 is sagging and needs supports
 - 2.6.5.2. Need to look at repaving the driveway.
 - 2.6.5.3. Various trails need bridges over washouts
 - 2.6.5.4. Target 27 bench rotted & collapsed
- 2.7. Indoor Range Captain – Liz Cousins
 - 2.7.1. Scoreboard updates: Scores updated to 6/30/24. Congrats to Monica Cesarello, Christine Arias, Mike Fassio, Gabrielle Garrett, and Matthew Allen for new Field/hunter round scores and to Jason Hallbrook for a new 450 score!
 - 2.7.2. Current standings for the 900 Shoot posted on corkboard to the left of the 450 board. Thanks to Gabrielle for spearheading this new shoot and for everyone that has come out to shoot it so far. Some reminders for anyone wanting to shoot the 900 at the next available weekend: sign up on TeamUp, bring plenty of arrows and your own bow stand. Water, sunscreen and a folding chair are great things to bring as well!
- 2.8. Publicity Chair – Bonnie Terribilini
 - 2.8.1. Bad Boys of Branciforte Flyer is in the bulletin board case along with other semi-local shoots.
- 2.9. Newsletter Editor – Marina Sturm (absent)
 - 2.9.1. July newsletter will be out this week.
- 2.10. Membership Chair – Mark Hersey
 - 2.10.1. 108 members, 35 are working members
- 2.11. Key Master – Ibrahim Ismail
 - 2.11.1. No report
- 2.12. Webmaster – Don Moonshine (absent)
 - 2.12.1. No report
- 2.13. Novelty Chairs - Open

Santa Cruz Archers July 2, 2024 Meeting Minutes

2.13.1. Vacant

3. Old Business

3.1. Beat the Heat Trad Rendezvous, Sunday, July 21

3.1.1 Need volunteers to help set up 7/20. May shoot the course after, any bowstyle. Range closed to open shooting all weekend. Posted on website.

3.1.2 Erickwill touch base with the taco truck vendor to tell them to expect over 100, including vegetarians (about 10%) (112 attendees last year)

3.2. New Pedestrian warning signs. City has printed them for the gates, just need to get them installed.

3.3. Shed for our new Target Archery rounds and stands. The City approved us getting a small storage container. Andy plans to start shopping for a 20-ft used unit, also for storing new straw bales. Waiting for the site to dry out to allow delivery. Dustin offered donated materials for the base and is a carpenter.

3.3.1. We've seen several quotes for 8x20" used units, about \$3000 delivered.

3.3.2. Andy moved we budget \$3500 to buy one, second by Liz, Passed unanimously.

3.3.3. Gabrielle will coordinate purchase and site prep effort between Dean, Berry, Robyn and others.

3.4. Installation of outdoor metal bow racks made by Dean: Dean has 16 ready to install in July/August.

3.5. Years old approval to build a carport over the outdoor cooking area. We found a good kit at Home Depot and have been putting it off because of wet ground. Shall we resume trying to get this taken care of?

3.5.1. Tabled

3.6. The Club needs two board positions filled and an additional assistant position. If you are interested in being the Novelty Chair or assistant Webmaster PLEASE speak up and volunteer!

3.7. SCA work hours recording form: Will be out next week

4. New Business

4.1. Discussion of Regional changes proposed by MTBA President, Alan Eagleton. Club reply by August 9th is requested. Items pertain to the Regional Club

Santa Cruz Archers July 2, 2024 Meeting Minutes

Competition. (copies of request and a responses sheet are at the meeting).
Discuss and vote.

- 4.1.1. Item 1, change the points system to decrease the points if you are alone in a shooting class. Discussed at length. Vote was 9 to keep the current rules, 1 to adopt the proposed change, 2 abstained.
 - 4.1.2. Item 2, limit the number of classes one may shoot to two per event (i.e., barebow and recurve for the 450 round). Vote was 11 to keep it as it is, 0 to adopt the proposed limit, 1 abstained.
 - 4.2. A concern was presented by a board member regarding the new Club Target 900 shoots allowing board scores for 3 or more scorecard shoots outside of the officially posted shoots when the club voted previously "no board scores outside of officially announced shoots at our club". Do we wish to change that rule or enforce it with the new Target 900 as well? Part 2 of club approval needed: 4 more additional Saturday shoots were added to the last Sunday every month of official Target 900 shoots, in order for more members to be able to participate. Note that this shoot has a limited season of probably only 4-5 months a year since we are not allowed to use the field when it is wet.
 - 4.2.1. Discussed as a group. The 900 is now a scheduled club shoot. Shooting on the scheduled days counts toward a board score per the club rules. Scheduling extra days is OK if they are posted to the calendar. No action required.
 - 4.3. Me-One Camp Weiser is Saturday, September 14 at Mission Springs Camp in Scotts Valley. Archery instructors and assistants needed. It's an all-day event this year, not just the afternoon.
 - 4.4. Bow Repair: we need strings. Two bows are in the cage bc they're not safe to shoot.
 - 4.4.1. Andy will order strings, rests and serving material.
5. New Member Introductions and Voting
- 5.1. Those completing the process and being voted into membership. Working members sign up for a target to maintain.
 - 5.1.1. Bryan Cassell & family
 - 5.2. Those introducing themselves and starting the process. See the membership chair after the meeting.
 - 5.2.1. Martin Hempel, recurve archer

Santa Cruz Archers July 2, 2024 Meeting Minutes

5.2.2. Mike Livingston, compound shooter

5.2.3. Melinda Moxley, recurve shooter

5.2.4. Will Aiken, recurve shooter

6. Information Items

6.1. Event Calendar

Event	Date(s)	Frequency & Time
Work Party	7/6, 8/10	Saturday after Club Mtg, 9:00 AM
Indoor 300 Shoot	7/5, 7/19	1 st & 3 rd Friday, 7:00 PM
Indoor 450 Shoot	7/12, 7/26	2 nd and 4 th Friday, 7:00 PM
Outdoor Shoot	7/14	2 nd Sunday, 9:00 AM
Shared Adventures	7/20	3 rd Saturday, 10:00 AM
Beginning Archery Class	7/20	3 rd Saturday, 1:00 PM
Club Target (900 Shoot)	7/13, 7/28	Last Sunday, 9:00 AM, some Saturdays
Critter Gitter	7/27	Last Saturday, 9:00 AM
Club Meeting	8/6	1 st Tuesday, 7:30 PM

6.2. Other Club's Shoots (go to CBH/SAA website for details)

6.2.1. 7/13 KMA Skyline 3D Shoot, marked, 28 targets

6.2.2. 8/3-4 SFA 1 Million BC Shoot

6.2.3. 8/10, 8/11 Regional 900 at BMB (MTBA website)

6.3. Notes to visitors and new members.

6.3.1. New members please go to the website and subscribe to the club mailer. That's the best way to receive updates and information about club events.

6.3.2. We need help changing the trash bag removing the trash from the range, if you can, please transport trash bag for disposal.

Santa Cruz Archers July 2, 2024 Meeting Minutes

- 6.3.3. New members please note: make sure to exit right from the parking lot, the road is one way on weekends but we only open the front gate at night.

7. Adjournment

- 7.1. Meeting adjourned at 8:16.

Santa Cruz Archers July 2, 2024 Meeting Minutes

Meeting Attendees Sign-In Sheet			
First and Last Name	Non-Member	First and Last Name	Non-Member
Andy Sterbenz			
Erick Sturm			
Ibrahim Ismail			
Martin Hempel	X		
Liz Cousins			
Jack Mills			
Dean Williams			
Martu Vaden			
Michael Livingston	X		
Gabrielle Garrett			
Bonnie Terribilini			
Bryan Cassell	X		
Berry Adams			
Melinda Moxley	X		
Will Aiken	X		
Robyn McCool			
Mark Hersey			